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Xeric Oil & Gas Corporation 
P.O. Box 51311 

Midland, Texas 79710 
(915) 683-3171 

FAX: (915) 683-3152 

June 17,1993 

Oil Conservat ion DMsion 
P.O. BOX 2000 
sante Fe, nm 07504 

rtttn: David Ca tanach 

Re: Division Order SUJD-447 

Dear David, 

It tuae originally our Intention t o pe rmi t an additional 
In ject ion tuell on t h e m e s a Queen Unit, ujhlch u j a s a lready an 
a c t i v e u j e t e r flood unit. i t ujould e e e m t h a t tue 
Inadvertent ly p e r m i t t e d a s a l t u j a t e r disposal uuell, instead, 
I a m not c e r t a i n of t h e di f ference in terminology u jhere t h e 
O.CD. is concerned, but t h e r e is apparent ly a di f ference. 

In our original application paperujorh t h e UJBII u jae r e f e r r e d 
t o about half of t h e t i m e a s a s a l t u j a t e r disposal ujell and 
t h e o ther half of t h e t i m e a s an inject ion uiell. vo lumes for 
I n j e c t o r s a re repor ted on t h e C-115, ujhile volumes for 
disposal uuells a re repor ted on t h e C-120-H. Since t h i s 
in jec to r became ac t i ve , uje have repor ted volumes on t h e C -
115. I have J u s t been Informed of t h e e r r o r in report ing, 
s i n c e t h e uuell Is c lass i f i ed a s a s a l t uuater disposal ujell. 

my r e q u e s t is t h a t you r e - c l a s s i f y t h i s uuell a s an additional 
in jec to r on t h e m e s a Queen Unit. 

Thanh you In advance for your help In t h i s m a t t e r . 

Regards, / y ? 
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